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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal, McGill University,
Mont real, Que.

My dear Sir Arthur:

I heve not heard from the Acting Secretary for 

External Affairs or the matter of the visit of Major Parse since I 

wrote him in November. I wrote him again a few days ago ashing him
had

whether there was any further information an* if he/not any whether 

I ought not to write direct to MaJor Purse in the name of the Universities 

Conference. In the meantime, it occurred to me that if there is a 

desire to have candidates offer themselves to the Colonial Office this 

coming year that a short statement of the 'ratter cobtained in the many 

documents sent from the Colonial Office ahould be prenared and posted 

in the Universities. This could be done by the individual universities 

or a common document could be prepared for all the universities. I would 

be glad to know whether such action should be taken and }f so , whether 

I should have it prepared or whether each university should do it, 

independently.

ln thS aPP°intol9nt of Mr. Justice Buff, General Gwatkin and Mr. Biggar

as a committee.
Sincerely yours

President.


